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7 EXON NUCLEAR COMPANY, Inc.
RESEARCH AND TECHNOLOGY CENTER

29€2 George Washington Way, Richiand, Washington 393852
PHONE: {509) 943.7100
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Mr, James B, Devine, Assistant Director
Export/Import and International Safegquards
Qffice of International Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regqulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Devine:

Please find enclcsed an application to permit the export of up to

10,00C kg of uranium, enriched to £ 2.85 wt,% 235-U, in the form of

CF_.. This material has been stored at the Exxon Nuclear ~ompany
fagilitius in Richland, Washington and was originally intsnded for

use in the KRB reactor. With the closure of that reactor, Kernkraftwerk
RWE-Bayernwerk has requested export of the material to tre Federal
Republic of Germany for further si.orage and ultimate use .n the
Gundremmingen nuclear power facilities.

If you have any questions with respect to this request, or if you
need additional information, please contact me on (509) 375-7288.
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Sincerely,

Zor £ Yo .

Leoc E. Hansen, Senior Specialist
Criticality safety and Physical Security
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J. Marchal (Suratom)
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